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Date:    August 14, 2025 
 
To:    Board of Education 
 
From:   Amanda McElroy, Director of Business Services  

Josh Reames, Chartwells Food Service Director 
 
RE: Food Service – Thomas M. Ryan Intermediate Cafeteria Tables  

Bid Recommendation 
 
 
 
On August 11, 2025, we received one (1) bid for this project. 
 

Stafford-Smith …………………. $40,280.34 
 
Based on the bid provided and our bid review, it has been confirmed that Stafford – Smith 
meets all the requirements.  This project is part of our spend down plan submitted to MDE.  
Stafford – Smith successfully completed previous projects for the District.  Stafford-Smith is part 
of the statewide bid consortium and meets all state requirements. 
 
The recommendation is that the Board approve the Thomas M. Ryan Intermediate Cafeteria 
tables bid to Stafford-Smith in the amount of $40,280.34. 


